Tuesday, May 28, 1991, the Sabine County Commissioners' Court met in a regular session at 8:30 A. M., with the following members present:

Richard L. Smith County Judge
Carlin McDaniel Commissioner, Prct. # 1
Lynn Smith Commissioner, Prct. # 2
James H. conn Commissioner, Prct. # 3
Chester Cox, Sr. Commissioner, Prct. # 4
Nadine Gary County Clerk

Meeting was called to order by Judge Richard Smith; Brother Clarence Howell led the opening prayer.

Motion was made by Commissioner Chester Cox to approve minutes for May 13. Commissioner Lynn Smith seconded, and motion carried. Commissioner cox made the motion to approve minutes for meeting May 17. Commissioner Jimmy Conn seconded, and motion carried.

Commissioner Lynn Smith made the motion, seconded by Commissioner Chester Cox, to approve reports. Motion carried.

Two bids were submitted for the purchase of a 1984 Dodge Van; one from Electro-Mech - Geneva, for \$500.00, and one from Horace Wilburn - San Augustine, for \$550.00. Motion was made by Commissioner Cox to accept Mr. Wilburn's bid. Commissioner Conn seconded, and motion carried.

Mr. Laughlin from Springhill Subdivision in Precinct 2, was present concerning roads in this subdivision. The commissioners explained this is not a county road, but is on private property; they cannot maintain this road. No action was taken.

Motion was made by Commissioner Cox and seconded by Commissioner Smith, the procedure for posting the commissioners Court agenda be changed. Persons will be asked to contact the County Judge or Commissioners. Motion carried.

Radio problems with Hospital, Sheriff Department, and Fire Departments were discussed. Present were Edith McCauley, Tom Philips, D. B. Chance, and Norman Shannon; also Ron with Eastex Communications and Keith Denby with Motorola. It was agreed these problems will be worked out as soon as possible.

Commissioner Cox made the motion to approve the division of the interest money from Forest Service as presented. Commissioner Conn seconded, and motion carried.

Motion was made by Commissioner Smith to pursue the land trade with Temple. This was seconded by Commissioner Conn, and motion carried. We plan to swap our land in Pineland for property directly north of that we now own in Hemphill. We will contact Temple about the appraisal.

Performance bond for radio system was discussed. No action was taken.

Contract with N-Group Securities will be an agenda item June 10; also Correction Warranty Deed-Temple.

Motion was made by Commissioner Carlin McDaniel, seconded by Commissioner Lynn Smith to rescind action taken on resolution of Farm Road in Tyler County, and approve resolution, and fax it to Tyler County. Motion carried.

Judge Smith gave an update on re-districting, and reminded those present of the meeting tonight at 7:00 P. M. Jack Lane was also present concerning this. Should have final figures from Census Bureau by July 15.

Maurice Patterson with the Citizen's Review Committee gave an up date on the Personnel Policies and Procedures Manuel.

Commissioner Chester cox made the motion to keep our Liability Insurance policy on elected officials and County employees as is with no deductable. Commissioner Conn seconded, and motion carried, with 3 voting for, and Commissioner Lynn Smith abstained.

Motion was made by Commissioner Conn to approve as a matter of record the certificate of completion of the prescribed course of training conducted by the Texas Veterans Commission to serve as Veterans County Service Officer. Commissioner Smith seconded, and motion carried.

Sheriff Blan Greer will be listed on the agenda for June 10. Commissioner McDaniel made the motion to pay accounts and salaries. Commissioner Smith seconded, and motion carried.

Commissioner Conn made the motion meeting adjourn. Commissioner Cox seconded, and motion carried.

COUNTY JUDGE

COMMISSIONER, PRCT. # 1

COMMISSIONER, PRCT. # 2

COMMISSIONER, PRCT. # 3

COMMISSIONER, PRCT. # 4